
D~ED 
,:~'''!·"'.~~.·-~~.,.,, ,··•~1,s•,, 

()ffic~ 9f the City Schools ))jvisio11 
8396 

Superintendent 

City Schoois Division oi Digos 

iJl Vl:stUT'I ivlE1uORA.l.'iiJilll'l 
NO. '3'1Cf ,s. 2016 

TO: 

FROM:: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

J\.,fY' .. tiRRA FA VE LL. BONTiA 
HELENA U. SULUN 

' ~ 
DEED. SILVA, DPA, CESO \'1: (:) 
Assistant Schoois Division Superin~dent 
Officer-In-Charge 

AUTHORITY TO RENDER OVERTiiviE 

July 8, 2016 

Tel. No. (082) 553-8~75; m-8376; m­

Fax No. (082) 553-8396 

In connection with the urgent needs of the Records Section to harmonize and improve 
its filing and recording systems, you are hereby authorized to render overtime services for the 
period July 9, 2016 to August 31, 2016 (Saturdays,Sundays and Holidays) from 8:00 am to 
5:00 pm. 

.......---.1 • • I'• • • • • • , ,1 , • · 1 • • 1 11 1 1ne grarumg 01 mcenuvcs penmmng to me overnme services anu overnme pay snau oe 
based on the Poiicies and Guideiines pursuant to the provisions of Civil Service Commission 
(CSC) and Department of Budget and Management (DBM) Joint Circular No. l,s. 2015 dated 
November 21, 2015. 

For your information and compliance. 


